EXHIBIT A
LOS ANGELES PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD REPORT
December 11, 2025
TO: Board of Library Commissioners
FROM: John F. Szabo, City Librarian
SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF GIFT FROM ANONYMOUS DONOR
A. RECOMMENDATIONS:
THAT the Board of Library Commissioners adopts the following resolution:
RESOLVED, That a gift of $1,000 in appreciation for the use of ebooks provided
by the Los Angeles Public Library received from an anonymous donor be accepted and
deposited in Trust Fund 831, Account 340 to be used for e-media.

B. FINDINGS

1. Gift of $1,000 in appreciation for the use of ebooks provided by the Los
Angeles Public Library.

Prepared by: Emily Wooten, Management Analyst

Reviewed by: Heather Smith, Senior Management Analyst Il
Monique Atkinson, Departmental Chief Accountant Ill
Madeleine M. Rackley, Business Manager
Susan Broman, Assistant City Librarian



LIBRARY RESOLUTION NO. 2025-XX (C-XX)

RESOLVED, That a gift of $1,000 in appreciation for the use of ebooks provided
by the Los Angeles Public Library received from an anonymous donor be accepted and
deposited in Trust Fund 831, Account 340 to be used for e-media.

This is a true copy:

Lynda Achi
Commission Executive Assistant

Adopted by the following votes:
AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:
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